

Passionate and motivated Mobile App Developer with over 1 year of mobile apps building experience is currently looking for employment in IT environment. Being proficient in Flutter & Swift, I have successfully developed a number of commercial app-based projects, as well as self-distributed them. I am ready to take up potential employment immediately.

Work experience

2021-01 iOS Developer (Swift)

- present

.intent, Warsaw, Poland

<https://withintent.com/>

In .intent I was working on the Scout application. I was writing unit tests and building the UI.

During this internship, I learned many things about the Apple ecosystem. I worked with my boss to make the application better.

2020-09 Flutter Mobile App Developer (remote)

- 2020-11

User.com, Warsaw, Poland

<https://user.com>

In User.com I was working on the Live Market application, where every store can stream to show their products.

Technology summary:

- Figma,
- Dart/Flutter,
- VS Code,
- Gitlab,
- Git

2020-06 Flutter Mobile App Developer (remote)

- 2020-09

ITCraftship, Warsaw, Poland

<https://itcraftship.com/>

In ITCraftship I was working on the Sundose application (<https://sundose.io/>) - an app for choosing and customizing your Sundose experience.

Technology summary:

- Figma,
- Dart/Flutter,
- Jira,
- Gitlab,
- Git

Projects

2020-10 Kalkulator Paliwa (eng. Fuel Calculator)

- present

Fuel Calculator - an application which calculates price for a given route.

Technology summary:

- Code editor: VS Code,
- Language: Flutter,
- State management approach: Provider

GitHub: https://github.com/szakes1/kalkulator_paliwa

Karol Jakub Zientek

Mobile App Developer

Personal Info

Email

contact@karolzientek.tech

Phone

+48 600 433 401

GitHub

<https://github.com/szakes1>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/karol-zientek-b69338177/>

Stack Overflow

<https://stackoverflow.com/users/10551887/szakes1>

Website

<https://karolzientek.tech>

Programming skills

Flutter



Swift



Kotlin



Javascript



Python



Software

Visual Studio Code



Android Studio



Xcode



Languages

Polish



Native

English



Proficient

German



Communicative

Mandarin Chinese



Communicative

Google Play Store: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.karolzientek.kalkulatorpaliwa&fbclid=IwAR3j05T7wRw5ofDrT7rg4rTHU-xJU27Wnx7A49vRNeHS2N8xijDE18tCMKg>

AppStore: <https://apps.apple.com/us/app/kalkulator-paliwa/id1536476118>

2020-03
- 2020-03

Usprawiedliwiony (eng. Justified)

A Chrome add-on for Vulcan which swaps classes in HTML code to hide attendance.

Technology summary:

- Code editor: Visual Studio Code
- Language: JavaScript (jQuery library)

Links:

- GitHub: <https://github.com/szakes1/usprawiedliwiony>

2020-01
- 2019-01

Makdolan Flutter

A material design implementation of Makdolan for iOS devices.

Technology summary:

- Code editor: Visual Studio Code
- Language: Flutter

Links:

- GitHub: https://github.com/szakes1/makdolan_flutter

2019-02
- 2019-11

Makdolan Native

A material design app for generating coupon codes for a popular restaurant chain.

Google Play Store downloads: 10 000+

Technology summary:

- IDE: Android Studio
- Language: Kotlin

Links:

- GitHub: <https://github.com/szakes1/MakdolanNative>
- Google Play Store: <https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.szakes1.makdolannative&hl=en>

Educational background

2019-12
- present

Mechanical Institute of Bydgoszcz

<http://www.zsm1.bydgoszcz.pl/>

- vocation: IT

2017-09
- 2019-12

Electronics Technical Institute of Bydgoszcz

<https://zse.bydgoszcz.pl/>

- vocation: ICT

2015-01

International School of Bydgoszcz

- 2017-06

<https://isob.ukw.edu.pl/>

- International Baccalaureate Middle Years Programme with English as a first language
 - project-based education
-

Courses

2020-12

Flutter Bootcamp

Ianum Inc.

<https://flutterbootcamp.com/>

Flutter Bootcamp by Ianum Inc.

